From: Nieto, Lourdes <Lourdes.Nieto@chicagopolice.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 7:25:12 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Chasse Rehwinkel
<Chasse.Rehwinkel@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Allyson Clarkhenson <Allyson.ClarkHenson@chicagopolice.org>; Michael Barz
<Michael.Barz@chicagopolice.org>; 018admin@chicagopolice.org <018admin@chicagopolice.org>
Subject: 018th District Fitness Equipment

Good morning,

The 018th District received gifts in the form of donated fitness equipment from Chicago Police
Memorial Foundation. The Department accepted a total of 123 individual pieces of equipment on
behalf of the City of Chicago, which will be housed in the 018th District's fitness facility. Attached
are copies of the invoices of said equipment, please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Thank you,

PO Lourdes Nieto

Chicago Police Department

Bureau of Constitutional Policing
Professional Standards and Compliance
3510 S Michigan Ave

Chicago, IL 60653







Printed: 01/29/24 09:09:54

INVOICE Abt Electronics
1200 N. Milwaukee Ave
Glenview IL 60025
847-967-8830
www.Abt.com

! Written Date Invoice No. Type | Store PO No./CartID  SalesNo. | P/[D  Delivery Date
05/05/23 11:36 AM | 0505301GFWT | (SAL - Finalized) 01 ! ‘ S0665 ‘ D ‘ 08/22/2023

XX0601

Chicago Palice Memorial Found. Chicago Police Memorial Found.

Chicago Police Memorial Foundation Chicago Police Memorial Foundation

1407 W Washington Blvd 1160 N Larrabee St

18th District

Chicago, IL 60607 Chicago, IL 60610

m.biggane@cpdmemorial.org 312-499-8899

773-698-9515 773-497-4490

312-639-4109
Sales Associate - Jason Fried - JASON.FRIED@ABT.COM - 847-544-2667
| QTY | Brand | Model Description Unit Price Total
1 [SPIR |CT800 | Treadmill Light Commercial i 2160.00 2160.00
" ' INTREADMILL Assembly Of Treadmill l 0.00 0.00
1 BODS |GLPH1100 Leg Press Hack Squat 1230.00 1230.00
1 |BODS |SLM300G3 Gym Lat Pulldown & Row Machine 1939.00 1939.00
1 INGYM Gym Set Up 0.00 0.00
1 BODS |FID46 Gym Acc Bench Flat Incln Decln 312.00 312.00
1 BODS |OSR500S Gym Rubber Grip Set W/Chrm Bar 834.00| 834.00
1 BODS | VDRA30 Gym Accessory Rack 176.00| 176.00
4 BODS |BSTFM20 Gym Accessory Hanging Mat 32.00‘ 128.00
1 BODS |BSTFMH Gym Acc Mat Hangar For Bstfm20 18.00| 18.00
2 BODS SDR75 Dumbbell Rubber 75 Lb | 131.00, 262.00
2 BODS ISDRBO Dumbbell Rubber Hex 80 Lb | 139.00/ 278.00
2 BODS |KBC35 |Kettlebell 35Ib Rubber Coated ‘ 63.00I 126.00
2 BODS |KBC45 Kettlebell 45 Lb 81.00| 162.00
2 |BODS |KBC55 Kettlebell 55 Lb | 99.00/ 198.00
2 BODS |KBC65 Gym Acc Prmium Kettlebell 651b ! 117.00/ 234.00
1 |BODS |WT46 Body Solid Weight Tree ‘ 107.00? 107.00
1 |BODS |OB79EXT Gym Acc Oly Bar 6.5 Ft. 33lbs 167.00/ 167.00
3 BODS |BSTLJO2 Gym Acc Oly 2 Lock Jaw Collars | 28.00 84.00
1 BODS |MB503RG Gym Acc Bar Revolving | 39.00 39.00
1 BODS |MB438RG Gym Acc Pro Style Lat Bar 38" | 53.00, 53.00
1 BODS |BSTRTS Gym Resistance Tube 9" Black | 12.00 12.00
1 BODS |BSTRT4 Gym Resistance Tube 9" Blueow } 11.00 11.00
1 BODS |BSTRT3 Gym Resistance Tube 9" Red | 11.00| 11.00
1 BODS |BSTB4 Gym Acc Resistance Band Heavy | ] 2?.00: 27.00
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INVOICE Abt Electronics
1200 N. Milwaukee Ave
Glenview IL 60025
847-967-8830
www.Abt.com

Written Date Invoice No. Type Store PO No./CartID Sales No. = P/ID  Delivery Date

05/05/23 11:36 AM | 0505301GFWT | (SAL - Finalized) . 01 . 80665 D 08/22/2023

XX0601

Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
1407 W Washington Blvd

Chicago Police Memarial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
1160 N Larrabee St

18th District

Chicago, IL 60610

312-499-8899

773-497-4490

Chicago, IL 60607
m.biggane@cpdmemorial.org
773-698-9515

312-639-4109

Sales Associate - Jason Fried - JASON.FRIED@ABT.COM - 847-544-2667

QTY | Brand  Model Description Unit Price Total
1 BODS |BSTB3 | Gym Resistance Band Medium 16.00; 16.00
1 BODS |BSTB2 Gym Resistance Band Light 12.00| 12.00
1 BODS |PG2 Gym Acc Power Grips Pair | 13.00 13.00
1 BODS |STT45 |Gym Acc Clock Strength Train : 26.00 26.00
1 BODS |BSTDYN14 :Gym Acc Soft Med. Ball 14 Lbs 95.00 95.00
1 BODS |BSTDYN20 IDynzamax Medicine Ball 20lb 110.00 110.00
2 BODS |OBPX15 Black 15lb Extrme Bumper Plate 29.00 58.00
2 BODS |OBPX25 Chgo Xtrm Bumper 25Ib Black 41.00 82.00
|1 S0665 Jason Fried 847-544-2667 0.00 0.00
1 BODS |GVKR60 Gym Vertical Knee Raise 322.00, 322.00
|2 BODS |KBC40 Gym Acc Prmium Kettlebell 40Ib 72.00 144.00|
|2 BODS |KBC50 Gym Acc Prmium Kettlebell 50Ib 90.00 180.00
12 ‘BODS KBC60 Gym Acc Prmium Kettlebell 60Ib 108.00 216.00
|1 |BODS |GOBH5 Oly Bar Holder 92.00 92.00
1 |BODS |OB34C Oly Tricep Bar 70.00 70.00
2 BODS |TS31 | Thigh Strap 9.00 18.00
2 |BODS |NAS3 Gym Acc Ankle Strap 10.00 20.00
1 {BODS |BSTB1 Resistance Band Light Orange 9.00 9.00
1 'BODS |BSTBS Gym Resistance Band Very Heavy 34.00 34.00
1 BODS |BSTBM5PACK Mini Loop Bands 5 Pack | 7.00 7.00
1 |BODS |BSTRT2 Gym Resistance Tube 9" Greenw I 10.00 10.00
1 ‘BODS BSTFB4 4lb Orange Padded Weight Bar 23.00 23.00
3 BODS |OC06PR Olympic Spring Collar 8.00 24.00
1 BODS |BSTCB |Cannon Ball Grips (Pair) 23.00 23.00
1 BODS |BSTRINGS Exercise Rings Pair W/ Straps 32.00 32.00|




INVOICE

05/05/23 11:36 AM

Sales Associate - Jason Fried - JASON.FRIED@ABT.COM - 847-544-2667

Written Date

Invoice No.

XX0601
Chicago Police Memorial Found.

Chicago Police Memorial Foundation

1407 W Washington Blvd

Chicago, IL 60607
m.biggane@cpdmemorial.org
773-698-9515

312-639-4109

[
iQTY Brand | Model

BODS
BODS
BODS
|BODS
BODS
SPIR

BSTFRP36F
BSTSB65
ACH18
MB229RG
MB148RG
CIC850
INBIKE
916WHSVLKR
BSTJR1
BSTBMS5PACK
PUB2
RFBST4PB
|BSTSR1

| GAWC042PZY
| GAWUXXTWRH
GAWU18BKBH
GAAC0232YY
|WFR32
CT800
INTREADMILL
BSTRT2

| GAACGE4PPM

SAL1
BODS
BODS
'BODS
'BODS
BODS
|GLAD
GLAD
GLAD
GLAD
SANG
SPIR

BODS
GLAD

Delivery Comments:
School, church, etc.

Printed: 01/29/24 09:09:54

Abt Electronics
1200 N. Milwaukee Ave
Glenview IL 60025
847-967-8830
www.Abt.com

Type Store
| ' '

0505301GFWT | (SAL - Finalized) 01

Description

'36" Premium Full Foam Roller
Gym Exercise Ball 65cm Red
Gym Acc Ab Crunch

Gym Acc Revolving Curl Bar
Gym Acc Lat Mat W/Rubber Grip
Full Comm Cycle Trainer
Assembly Of Fit Bike/Rower
| Scale Professional
|Gym Speed Rope

Mini Loop Bands 5 Pack

Gym Push Up Bars

Gym Acc 4 Piece Puzzle Mat
Gym Acc Cable Speed Rope
Glad Acc Geartrack Ch 2pc
Glad Acc Twin Hook

Glad Acc 18 Wire Basket
Glad Acc Screws (32pk)
Table Top Internet Wi-Fi Radio
Treadmill Light Commercial
Assembly Of Treadmill
Gym Resistance Tube 9" Greenw
Glad Acc Gear Track

PO No./CartID Sales No. = P/D | Delivery Date
S0665 ‘ D ‘ 08/22/2023 l
Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
1160 N Larrabee St
18th District
Chicago, IL 60610
312-499-8899
773-497-4490
Unit Price Total
i 37.00| 37.00
| 20.00 20.00
' 19.00 19.00
41.00 41.00
43.00 43.00
1020.00 1020.00
0.00 0.00
48.00 144.00
6.00 6.00|
7.00 7.00
13.00 13.00
35.00 35.00
9.00 45.00
25.00 25.00
8.00 80.00
25.00 25.00
3.00 3oq
127.00 127.00!
2160.00 2160.00
0.00 0.00
10.00 10.00|
7.00 7.00|
SUBTOTAL: $ 14,071.00
TAX: § 0.00
TOTAL SALES: $§ 14,071.00
Credit Memo §$ -41.00
Check $ -14,071.00
TO CUST XX0601 - 0829301EVFQ $ 41.00
$ 0.00




ABT CHARGE:

All goods shall remain the property of Abt Electronics until paid for in full.

NET 30 TERMS

Thanks For Shopping at Abt




